



Students' Society of McGill University



Students' Society of McGill University  
Association étudiante de l'Université McGill

Bureau de Présidents du Conseil

Shatner building with my fellow C&S reps with the Suggestion Box in order to hear our constituents' opinions and feedback. We have changed the format of our office hours: we will be meeting for half an hour in the SSMU office every Monday at 2:30, and then walking around the clubs floor for an hour (3-4) to meet with/drop in on individual clubs and services.

#### General Assembly

88.11C BT/0.133-109(0(m))TJET8r's)4re400(sd62(on -1097(Knition hTB-1097(or)3(7(ds)5(ec0(a- )-57(ETB0.13cG c)-3ll'8(cul)-3(TBinV)8(cul))3(or)3( )-92(entitle)i62(onl)-3

Drafted a policy entitled "Policy Regarding Negative Corporate Influence on Campus", and sought feedback from fellow councillors and constituents in this process. Assisted several of my constituents in drafting a motion to support VP Plummer's awesome work on SSMU frosh, and to call for changes in faculty Froshes.

#### Other



Students' Society of McGill University  
Association étudiante de l'Université McGill

Bureau de Présidents du Conseil

next CoffeehAUS will take place on Tuesday January 31<sup>st</sup>, and will feature a cappella group Tonal Ecstasy.

#### External Affairs/Community Engagement Committee

One of my long-term goals for the AUS is for the Society to become more engaged with both the Milton-Parc and McGill community. As such, this semester I will be working to implement an External Affairs/Community Engagement Committee, which would seek stronger relations with the Milton-Parc Citizen's Committee, in the form of monthly debriefs, and events that would be mutually beneficial, as well as events/partnerships with groups across the McGill campus (SEDE, Chaplaincy Services, and The Office of Sustainability). Additionally, the group would seek financially ethical contracts with external companies that would directly benefit students. I'm still in the early planning stages for how this committee will be structured, but am aiming to have a Constitution





[REDACTED]

### Suggestion Box

Emily and I went to Burnside basement to collect suggestions from Science students regards on issues about McGill. It was really productive and we had many feedbacks.

### SUS GC

I drafted a motion regarding the GA motion to support the student run café. The motion was passed unanimously!

### Sustainability Case Competition

Last Wednesday, I attended the case competition cocktail. During the event, I discussed with some candidates about their designs. Additionally, I answered the questions regarding student-run café from McGill Daily.

- [REDACTED]
- Attended SUS meeting. Approved budget for 2011-2012 school year. Compiled a list of all departments and when they have their weekly meetings. Jim, Allison and I hope to attend at all departmental meetings at least once this semester in order to increase departmental-SUS-SSMU interactions.
  - Bought a White Panda Ticket! Tell all your friends to come to the White Panda Concert at Telus Theater put on by SUS February 3rd!
  - I was a Coordinator for Science Carnival the first week back to school. Fun was had by all! Turn out was less than expected and we thus suffered a larger loss in profit than we had expected however it was manageable within our budget.
  -

